
                                                                       

 1  

Answers to Questions No. 1 
 

March 12, 2018 

Painting at Various School Sites 

Bid Number 164-17/18 

 

 

 

Question:  Is the gym interior the entire scope of work to be performed re Hoover High School? 

Is the exterior being painted at Hoover High School as well, as indicated on the Invitation to Bid, 

Item No. 3? It is my understanding that the gym exterior is NOT being painted; and the exterior 

of Hoover High School is NOT being painted. Is that correct? 

 

Answer:  Hoover High School – only the interior of the Gym. 

 

Question:  Have you conducted a professional investigation of the existence of lead or asbestos 

at the elementary school sites? Do you have reports re asbestos or lead found? 

 

Answer:  Please see the AHERA Report posted online. 

 

Question:  In what years were the elementary schools constructed? 

 

Answer:  Year of establishments: 

Valley View – 1959 

Monte Vista – 1948 

Franklin – 1926 

 

Question:  Please advise if there is a specific product you want used and if there will be any 

substitutions allowed.   

 

Answer:  Please check the specifications for the paint.  No substitutions. 

 

 

 

 

End of Answers to Questions No. 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

             


